Deepak Kumar

Fresno, CA 93722 kumar8953@yahoo.com +1 559 708 2792

Goal is to take care of our population and provide the best nursing care that they deserve from the health care workers. To gain experience and knowledge and use my skills as a nurse in a manner that would help patients, family members and team members. Continue learning by working with experience staff on the team.

Availability: Work Schedule: Full-Time

Desired locations: United States - CA - Fresno United States - CA - Fresno County

Work Experience

Clinical Nursing Supervisor

CRMC Fresno June 2017 to Present

RN

Trauma Med-Surg/Telemetry December 2014 to June 2017

Graduate Nurse

ED Unit May 2014 to August 2014

Community regional Medical Center- Fresno

Valor RN Extern in Ed and Psych Unit

VA Central California Health Care System - Fresno, CA May 2013 to May 2014

2615 E. Clinton Avenue Fresno, CA 93703 United States

05/2013 - 05/2014 Hours per week: 24

Valor RN Extern in Ed and Psych Unit during last year of degree

05/2014 to 08/2014 Hours per week: 40 Graduate Nurse in ED Unit

Community regional Medical Center- Fresno

Trauma Med-Surg/Telemetry 12/2014 to 06/2017 as Floor RN 06/2017 to present as Clinical Nursing Supervisor

Management (Person-In-Charge)

Me-n-eds Pizzeria - Fresno, CA August 2007 to May 2014

Duties, Accomplishments and Related Skills:

My main job was to provide great customer service and keep them happy. I handled the customer complaints and made sure that each customer is satisfied with the service. I enjoyed my 7-year experience at this work place. I learned how to communicate effectively with the people and to work as a team member. I worked with 20 employees. My job was to delegate appropriate jobs and assign work to employees. This work experience will help me in my nursing career because I will have to take care of people and have to make sure that people needs are met.

Education

Bachelor's Degree in Nursing in Nursing

Fresno State University - Fresno, CA May 2014

Bachelor in Science of Nursing in Nursing

Fresno City College - Fresno, CA

Additional Information

Hardworking and team worker.

Always punctual.

Good Interpersonal communication skills.

Always eager to learn and seek opportunities to get better.